
From: Bonnie Babcock
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; Steph Mifflin; Mike Flory
Subject: McKenna Boundary Line Adjustment (BL-20-00007)
Date: Thursday, May 21, 2020 5:07:48 PM
Attachments: 19619 BLA 5-11-20.pdf

Tax Docs.pdf

Dear Ms. Stevie,
 
The attached Record of Survey Map has been revised per Comment Letter dated April 6, 2020, and
comments from the Public Works Team.   Also attached are Tax Records.
 
We originally submitted the boundary line adjustment package by mail.  Are you accepting electronic
submittals or should we send the map by mail.
 
Thank you,
 

Bonnie Babcock

Project Coordinator
D: (425) 961-2074
BBabcock@EncompassES.net
www.EncompassES.net
Eastern Washington: 407 Swiftwater Blvd., Cle Elum, WA 98922 | P: (509) 674-7433
Western Washington: 165 NE Juniper St., Suite 201, Issaquah, WA 98027 | P: (425) 392-0250
Encompass Engineering & Surveying accepts no liability for the content of this email, or for the consequences of any
actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any
views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
Encompass Engineering & Surveying. WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should
check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Encompass Engineering & Surveying accepts no liability
for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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